

Profile

I grew up in Northern California with a love of visual storytelling and have been shooting photos and videos for about 11 years now. After getting my bachelor's degree in film production from CSU Northridge in Los Angeles, I interned with famous adventure and landscape photographer/filmmaker Chris Burkard in 2017 where I assisted the studio with social media, shoots, film editing, and gallery management.

Since my time with Chris I've focussed on my own photo and video business. My personal work includes wedding portraits, real estate, short films, advertisements, landscape photography, photoshop compositions, and more. I look forward to shooting and editing everyday, capturing real moments, and bringing light to environmental and cultural issues.

Contact Information

Mobile: (530) 863-8584

Email: zanefosterphoto@gmail.com

Website: zanefoster.com

Career Summary

Photographer and Videographer - 2011 - Present

 Portraits, weddings, real estate, short films, advertisements, landscape photography, photoshop compositions, and more. 200+ Real Estate shoots including drone and 360 tours.

Intern - Chris Burkard Studio - 2017

- Shot alternate camera angles, maintained and transported equipment, interacted with clients and models on outdoor travel shoots.
- Posted to social media for Chris Burkard and National Geographic Travel.
- Took on additional work to assist post-production and festival tour of the film 'Under an Arctic Sky'.
- Assisted customers in the physical gallery and sold prints/merchandise online.

Grocery Team Member - Whole Foods - 2017-2018

• Stocked shelves, assisted customers with any problem or question they may have.

Education

- California State University Northridge B.A. in Film Production, 2017
- Sierra College, 2012-2014

Experience

 Most major still and motion cameras, drones, lighting, sound, Adobe suite, Microsoft Word, Excel, social media, etc.

Achievements

- Credited in films screened at Tribeca, Samuel Goldwyn Theater, and other film festivals.
- Photos and articles published in CSUN's newspaper.
- CSUN Dean's list with maintained GPA above 3.5